
Abby Petersen       Mark Goodding   Rachael Padavich    Jeff Hamilton       Michael Bristley 

ELDRIDGE ELECTRIC AND WATER UTILITY BOARD 
December 2nd, 2025 – 5:00 pm 

City Hall, 305 N. 3rd Street 
1. Call to Order
2. Public Comment
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Utility Board Minutes from November 18, 2025

5. Financial & Administrative
A. Consideration to Approve Bills Payable
B. Department Update

6. Electric Department
A. Outages
B. Department Update – Collin Wilson

7. Water Department
A. Water Main Breaks
B. Water Test Results
C. Discussion and consideration to approve Notice of Requirement to Update Water Meter 

Setter
D. Department Update – Cegan Long

8. Adjournment

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Tuesday, December 16th, 2025, at 5:00 pm 



The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Eldridge Electric and Water Utility Board was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. November 18th, 2025, at Eldridge City Hall.   
The board members present were Michael Bristley, Mark Goodding, Jeff Hamilton, Rachael Padavich, 
and Abby Petersen. Also Present were Sadie Wagner and Collin Wilson.  
 
Public Comment- None  
 
Padavich Made Motion to Approve the Agenda. Second By Petersen. All Ayes Motion Carried.  
 
Padavich Made Motion to Approve the Utility Board Minutes from November 4, 2025. Second By 
Padavich. All Ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Financial & Administrative  

A. Petersen Made Motion to Approve Bills Payable in the amount of $324,979.19. Padavich 
Second. All Ayes. Motion Carried.  

B. Department Update- Wagner and Lane have registered for the IAMU event, “Electric Rate 
Setting Basics,” scheduled for December 11th, 2025. Additionally, the MISO 2.1 meeting is 
scheduled for November 19th, 2025, at 9:00 AM, where they will be reviewing the JDA. 

 
Electric Department 

A. Outages- None 
B. Department Update – Wilson stated they are continuing with new service installs and 

everything is moving along as expected. The team is also helping Long Grove with their 
finishing touches, and any assistance we provide will be billed to them. Additionally, we 
should be ready to begin installing services at Ivy Acres within the next few weeks. 

 
Water Department 

A. A valve broke at N 1st & E Franklin and was repaired; however, the dead-end valve also 
failed, and now the main requires repair. The valve next to the recently repaired one has 
additional issues—four bonnet bolts are broken, and the valve is leaking. Hometown has been 
hired to repair this valve, and our crew is currently working on the dead-end. Cegan will have 
the full report ready for the next meeting.  

B. Water Test Results- None  
C. Goodding made a motion to approve the quote from Petersen Plumbing for the HVAC units 

in the chlorine room and power room at the Water Treatment Plant. Second by Padavich. All 
Ayes. Peterson abstained. Motion carried. 

D. Department Update- None  
 
 Petersen Made Motion to Adjourn at 5:13pm. Second By Padavich. All Ayes. Motion Carries. 
 
Sincerely,  
Gage Lane 
Utility Billing Clerk 
City Of Eldridge  
Glane@cityofeldridgeia.org  
 

mailto:Glane@cityofeldridgeia.org


CHECK # DEPT FUND VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
227187 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6401 OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE FYE 23&24 FILING FEE 625.00$           
227189 WATER 600-5-810-6150 DELTA DENTAL DELTA DENTAL UTILITY 274.56$           
227189 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 DELTA DENTAL DELTA DENTAL UTILITY 174.27$           
227190 WATER 600-5-810-6150 DELTA DENTAL - LTD UTLITY LTD 49.02$             
227190 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 DELTA DENTAL - LTD UTLITY LTD 126.11$           
227191 WATER 600-5-810-6150 DELTA DENTAL- BASIC UTLITY BASIC LIFE 11.40$             
227191 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 DELTA DENTAL- BASIC UTLITY BASIC LIFE 26.60$             
227192 WATER 600-5-810-6150 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS WELLMARK BLUE CROSS UTILITY 2,743.06$        
227192 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS WELLMARK BLUE CROSS UTILITY 2,665.93$        
227193 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6508 U.S. POST OFFICE POSTAGE FOR BILLS 1,166.26$        
227194 WATER 600-5-810-6311 ALTORFER INC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 640.53$           
227195 WATER 600-5-810-6181 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE-LONG 49.99$             
227195 WATER 600-5-810-6181 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE-LONG 179.90$           
227195 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6181 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE-GABE 219.90$           
227195 WATER 600-5-810-6181 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CLOTHING ALLOWANCE BRYSON 110.00$           
227196 WATER 600-5-810-6332 ASCENDANCE TRUCKS EASTERN IOWA, LLC 2024 DUMP TRUCK AIR FILTER 57.30$             
227196 WATER 600-5-810-6332 ASCENDANCE TRUCKS EASTERN IOWA, LLC 2014 DUMP TRUCK AIR FILTER 27.86$             
227197 WATER 600-5-810-6310 BAKER GROUP HVAC SUPPORT 88.50$             
227198 WATER 600-5-810-6723 CEGAN LONG GARDEN HOSES & SPRAY NOZZZLES 268.93$           
227199 WATER 600-5-810-6506 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY D89 MEDICINE CABINET 7.53$               
227200 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6413 COMMUNITY ACTION OF EASTERN IOWA PROJECT SHARE 52.50$             
227201 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6310 DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT INC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 488.00$           
227201 WATER 600-5-810-6310 DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT INC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 273.75$           
227202 WATER 600-5-810-6311 ELECTRIC PUMP CLEARWELL FLOAT MAINTENANCE 3,946.67$        
227202 WATER 600-5-810-6311 ELECTRIC PUMP UFD MAINTENANCE 13,960.13$      
227203 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6507 FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. OP SUPPLY 576.00$           
227204 WATER 600-5-810-6501 HAWKINS INC. CHLORINE CYLINDERS 1,619.73$        
227205 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6230 IA ASSN. MUNICIPAL UTIL. APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM & MATERIAL 2,600.00$        
227206 WATER 600-5-810-6752 IHRIG WORKS, LLC 600 E LECLAIRE MAIN BREAK 3,300.00$        
227207 WATER 604-5-810-6750 ISG I&S GROUP, INC. 16TH AVE WATER TOWER PROJECT 38,971.00$      
227207 WATER 604-5-810-6407 ISG I&S GROUP, INC. ENGINEERING REPORT 2,701.90$        
227208 WATER 604-5-810-6750 J.R. STELZER CO 16TH AVE WATER TOWER RECON 33,993.75$      
227209 WATER 600-5-810-6373 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS WATER PLANT SECURITY ALARMS 521.56$           
227210 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6181 MENARDS GLOVES PPE 37.98$             
227210 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6181 MENARDS GLOVES PPE 39.98$             
227211 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY MID AMERICAN UTILITY 196.37$           
227211 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY MID AMERICAN UTILITY 53.16$             
227211 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY MID AMERICAN UTILITY 34.67$             
227211 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY MID AMERICAN UTILITY 23.28$             
227211 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY MID AMERICAN UTILITY 14.58$             
227211 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY MID AMERICAN UTILITY 43.95$             
227212 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6416 NERC ASSESSMENTS 778.37$           
227213 WATER 600-5-810-6451 QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC BACTERIA & FLUORIDE TESTING 227.00$           
227213 WATER 600-5-810-6451 QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC BACTERIA TESTING 50.00$             
227214 WATER 600-5-810-6310 QUAD CITIES WINWATER CO VALVE REPAIR MATERIALS 72.06$             
227214 WATER 600-5-810-6310 QUAD CITIES WINWATER CO VALVE BOX MATERIALS 133.00$           
227215 WATER 600-5-810-6723 RIVERSTONE GROUP INC BACKFILL GRAVEL 655.01$           
227216 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6507 STUART C IRBY CO TOOLS 275.53$           
227216 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6512 STUART C IRBY CO TOOLS 411.95$           
227217 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6332 TEMPO MARINE & SPORT CAN AM BELTS 479.98$           
227218 WATER 600-5-810-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE 193.92$           
227218 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE 183.17$           
227219 WATER 600-5-810-6331 WEX BANK FUEL 375.01$           
227219 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6331 WEX BANK FUEL 279.69$           
227220 WATER 600-5-810-6723 WHITE CAP, LP CONCRETE CRACK SEAL 57.98$             
DFT0000345 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6503 CENTRAL MUNICIPAL POWER ENERGY SUPPLY 133,474.74$    
ACH SPLIT SPLIT PAYROLL 11/20 PAYROLL 11/20 38,629.23$      

289,238.25$    

DEPT EMPLOYEE FUND VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ELECTRIC DALTON EAGLE 630-5-820-6240 SARKU JAPAN MEAL EXPENSE - TRAINING 11.12$             
ELECTRIC DEVIN GHEER 630-5-820-6240 PANCHEROS MEAL EXPENSE - TRAINING 15.21$             
ELECTRIC DALTON EAGLE 630-5-820-6240 CASEYS MEAL EXPENSE - TRAINING 15.31$             
WATER CEGAN LONG 600-5-810-6230 IA DNR FEES & PAYMENTS GRADE IV WATER TREATMENT EXAM FEE 32.29$             
WATER TANNER LOUSSAERT 600-5-810-6181 THEISENS LOUSSAERT - CLOTH ALLOW 34.99$             
WATER NEVADA LEMKE 600-5-810-6601 YMCA OF THE IA MISS VALLEY Y @ WORK - OCTOBER - 2 WTR EMPLOYEES 40.00$             
ELECTRIC DEVIN GHEER 630-5-820-6240 BP FUEL EXPENSE - TRAINING 42.30$             
ELECTRIC DALTON EAGLE 630-5-820-6240 CASEYS FUEL EXPENSE - TRAINING 51.11$             
ELECTRIC DEVIN GHEER 630-5-820-6512 FARM & FLEET TOOLS 63.10$             
WATER CEGAN LONG 600-5-810-6181 THEISENS LONG - CLOTH ALLOW 89.98$             
WATER CEGAN LONG 600-5-810-6181 FARM & FLEET PPE 104.99$           

BILLS PAYABLE

                                                TOTAL:

CREDIT CARDS



WATER TANNER LOUSSAERT 600-5-810-6181 FARM & FLEET LOUSSAERT - CLOTH ALLOW 138.97$           
WATER CEGAN LONG 600-5-810-6506 BEST BUY PRINTER INK 194.97$           
ELECTRIC GABE STRICKER 630-5-820-6181 SP BOCOMAL FR VEST & SWEATSHIRTS 269.97$           

TOTAL CREDIT CARDS 1,104.31$        
TOTAL 290,342.56$ 



Cegan Long 
Water Superintendent 

clong@cityofeldridgeia.org 
563-209-6573 

WATER MAIN/VALVE BREAK REPORT 
 
Date: 10/27/2025, 11/18/2025-11/19/2025 
 
Address: Intersection of N 1st St & E Franklin St. 
 
Duration: Dead End valve Repair 11/18/2025: 7:30 AM – 8:00 AM 

E Franklin 12” Valve Repair 11/19/2025: 1:20 PM – 2:00 PM 

 

Estimated Water Loss: Dead end valve leaking 2 months: 89,000 
gallons. Estimated 1 gallon per minute from visual inspection of leak. 

Dead end pipe break: 1,000 gallons 

E Franklin valve: 1,000 gallons 

Hydrant flushing: 9,000 gallons 

Total estimated loss: 100,000 gallons 

 
# of Customers: 3 Businesses & 41 Residents. 210, 220, 230, 240 E 
Franklin St Condos, Grand Haven, Maloney’s, JC Lanscaping, 114 W 
Franklin St, 301, 303, 305, 307, 309, 311, 313, 315, 317, 319 E Franklin 
St. Customers only affected during scheduled shut downs during repairs. 
 



Cegan Long 
Water Superintendent 

clong@cityofeldridgeia.org 
563-209-6573 

Notes: On 10/27/2025 Tony Rupe called asking for the water department to investigate a potential leak at the 
intersection of N 1st St and E Franklin St. A lawn mower had gotten stuck in a spot that had been soft for a couple 
months. 

Upon first look there was a sizeable green grass area compared to the surrounding grass as well as a muddy area 
where the lawn mower had gotten stuck. There was a slow flow of water coming up next to the bike path and 
running across the cement. 

The water department began to mobilize equipment to start digging to fix the potential break. Public works and the 
electric department also assisted with mobilizing and performing the site work. 

After locates were complete and the trench was dug it was discovered that the valve controlling the dead end leg that 
goes north under E Franklin St was the source of the leak. Water department contacted suppliers to acquire repair 
parts for the valve and the lead time was 2 weeks. The trench was fenced off until the parts came in, 

After repair parts arrived on 11/17/2025 a plan was put together to make the repair on the morning of 11/18/2025. 

The repair took 30 minutes to complete and water department staff began turning all valves back on. During the 
valves being turned back on the dead-end valve had remained open to ensure there was no longer a leak and other 
repairs were required. The dead leg ruptured and was bellowing water for the 60 seconds it took for operators to turn 
the dead end valve back off. 

As the dead end valve was turned off and the dead end stopped leaking the valve that controls the flow going east 
down Franklin St from N 1st St ruptured where the head of the valve connects to the bottom on the valve. Luckily 
turning the valve slowed the leak down to a more manageable rate where an investigation could take place. 

Suppliers, plumbing companies, and neighboring water companies were called to try and find repair parts for the 
valve now requiring to be fixed. Iowa American Water assisted with supplying bolts from a valve on their shelves 
but the bolts did not match. Hometown Plumbing was called to assist with the valve repair as this was a scenario 
department staff had not dealt with in the past. 

Stainless steel 5/8” x 4” bolts were required to make the repair and Fastenal was the only supplier that could get 
these bolts within 24 hours. Patch repairs were made the night of 11/18/2025 that slowed the leak down so that no 
damage would occur overnight. 

On 11/19/2025 a scheduled shut down was put together through communication with the affected businesses and 
residents for 1:30 PM. Hometown Plumbing was onsite to perform the repair while department staff operated valves 
and hydrants. The O-ring for the valve was damaged and could not be reused so a new gasket needed to be cut to 
size.  

The repair of the valve was complete by 2:00 PM and water was restored shortly after. Clean up and site work was 
completed by 5:00 PM. 

The dead end leg is scheduled to be repair the 1st week of December. 

Thank you to the public works and electric departments for all of their assistance as well as Hometown Plumbing for 
assisting on short notice and Iowa American Water for supplying repair parts. 

 



Laboratory Report

Eldridge, City of

305 North 3rd Street

Eldridge,IA 52748

Project:

Date Reported:   

Date Received:  

Email reports and Invoice

Cegan Long

PWS ID # IA8230008 Eldridge

11/05/25  13:38

11/26/25  18:31

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 105 E LeClaire Rd - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-01

Date Sampled: 11/04/25 11:45 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 3.23 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/04/25  11:45

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 305 N. 3rd St - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-02

Date Sampled: 11/04/25 11:58 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 2.82 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/04/25  11:58

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 821 W. Donahue St. - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-03

Date Sampled: 11/04/25 12:08 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Eldridge Personnel

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 3.61 mg/L Eldridge Personnel SM 4500 Cl G11/04/25  12:08

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 914 W. Hickory St - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-04

Date Sampled: 11/04/25 12:18 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Analysis Certified by:

Amy Dobbelare For Randall Wanke, Laboratory Director Randal Wanke, Laboratory Director

Page 1 of 3IA DNR lab #113



Project:

Client Contact:

Reported:

Eldridge, City of

305 North 3rd Street Email reports and Invoice

Cegan Long

PWS ID # IA8230008 Eldridge

11/26/25 18:31Eldridge IA, 52748

Field Chlorine 2.98 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/04/25  12:18

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 880 E Sheridan Dr Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-05

Date Sampled: 11/05/25  9:35 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 2.72 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/05/25   9:35

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 1801 S 5th St. Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-06

Date Sampled: 11/05/25  9:49 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 2.12 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/05/25   9:49

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 2199 E. Lomar St. - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-07

Date Sampled: 11/05/25 10:02 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 0.11 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/05/25  10:02

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 120 N Scott Park Rd - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25K0547-08

Date Sampled: 11/05/25 10:14 Date Received: 11/05/25 13:38

Sampled by: Cegan Long

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

ktNegativeTotal Coliforms 11/05/25  14:21

Field Chlorine 2.31 mg/L Cegan Long SM 4500 Cl G11/05/25  10:14

N-1 Negative

_A Bacteria Absent

Page 2 of 3IA DNR lab #113



















 

City of Eldridge 
305 N 3rd St. Eldridge, IA 52748 

O: 563-285-4841 

 

NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT TO UPDATE WATER METER SETTER 

Dear Homeowner/Property owner, 

 The life expectancy of your water meter is nearing the end or has met the end and is beginning to 
transmit high water usage or no water usage. Water meters and the transmitters that relay water usage have a 
lifespan ranging from 15-20 years. 

 The current water meter setter at this address is one that is no longer in use in the city of Eldridge. 
The city of Eldridge is no longer able to service yoke style water meter setters and will require the 
homeowner/property owner to update the water meter setter to a union style water meter setter (examples of 
both will be at the bottom of this document). 

 A new 5/8” or 1” water meter and transmitter will be provided by the city at no charge to the 
homeowner/property owner. The homeowner/property owner is responsible for all costs in association with 
updating the water meter setter and plumbing to the union style water meter setter.  

Upon receiving this notice the homeowner/property owner is required to have the water meter setter 
update completed within 30 days. Notification of update will need to be given to the city of Eldridge so that a 
water meter and transmitter can be delivered or installed by city staff. 

 

Pictured left: Yoke Style water meter setter no longer used in the city of Eldridge. 

Pictured right: Updated union style water meter setter required in the city of Eldridge. 

Any questions regarding this notice can be directed to the following city of Eldridge staff members:  

Cegan Long – Water Superintendent: 563-285-4841 clong@cityofeldridgeia.org 

Sadie Wagner – Utility Administrative Manager: 563-285-4841 swagner@cityofeldridgeia.org 

Gage Lane – Utility Clerk: 563-285-4841 glane@cityofeldridgeia.org 

mailto:clong@cityofeldridgeia.org
mailto:swagner@cityofeldridgeia.org
mailto:glane@cityofeldridgeia.org


 

City of Eldridge 
305 N 3rd St. Eldridge, IA 52748 

O: 563-285-4841 

 

There are less than 30 yoke style water meter sets in the City of Eldridge. 

Not all addresses of the sets are known. Homes and businesses both have yoke style meter sets. 

A running list is being kept as the sets are discovered and updated when they are replaced. 

Once there is a water meter issue at an address containing the yoke style meter set is when a notice would be 
sent out for the meter set to be updated. 

No longer inventory materials to maintenance the yoke style meter sets. 

High water usage, no water usage, or water meter maintenance calls due to leaks are the main triggers that 
lead to investigations into meters. 

Other than visual inspection there is no indicator that would point to an address possessing a yoke style 
meter set. 

Yoke style meter sets use tension, multiple varying gaskets, and different connection fittings than the meter 
sets that are installed in all new builds in Eldridge. 

Because tension is used for the yoke style set if someone were to bump the meter there is potential to loosen 
the tension and cause the meter to start leaking. 

Three local plumbing companies have quoted the cost of replacement. Replacement would consist of the 
angle meter shutoff (if the current shut off is not operable), meter nipples, and house side plumbing to fit the 
up to date union style meter set. 

A new water meter will be provided by the city like all other meter replacements. 

The cost is between $600-$800 depending on the company that is called to do the replacement. 


	Bills Payable 11.26.pdf
	Page 1


	AGENDA: 


